From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: Re: NTRUprime

Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 5:22:38 PM
AFAIK yes.

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 at 11:42 AM

To: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Subject: NTRUprime

Jacob,

| think you’ve completed the checklist (both as a general reviewer and as the optical reviewer),
correct? | didn’t see the detailed optical media checklist in the back checked off, although the
earlier one in the first few pages was. So | wanted to doublecheck. It appears (considering what
Stephen also checked) that there is nothing missing, right?

Dustin
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